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From: Lau, Vincent <_>

Sent: 2024-11-29 EHiH 14:55:25

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc Jenny Wai Ching LAI/PLAND < >: Kwan,
vice <N ;L Yoo Ting < .

Subject: s.16 Planning application No. A/K10/277 - Supplementary
Information

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

| refer to the captioned application. The applicant would like to clarify that the mean site formation level is
7.05mPD and the structural finish level is 7.20mPD, thereby the Building Height of the proposed development
is 5.2m. Thank you.

Best regards,

Vincent Lau
Urban Renewal Authority
T

mEERE
URBAMN REMEWAL
AUTHORITY

This email and any attachments are for the addressee only and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, retain, disseminate, or copy this email or any
attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and delete this email and all attachments from your system immediately. Email transmission
may not be completely secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or
destroyed or may contain viruses. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.





